Agenda Item No.

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

June 17, 2024

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council
FROM: William G. Saunders IV, Town Manager

SUBJECT: New Municipal Building — Review of Revised Plans

Background
Moseley Architects and Kimley-Horn Associates are developing plans for a new municipal
building.

Specifics
New floor plans were received from Mosely Architects based upon input from Town Council
and staff at their work session on April 30, 2024.

At their June 11, 2024, meeting, the Town Council recommended a work session on June 17,
2024, to discuss the new designs.

Recommended Action
For Council’s review and comment

Enclosures
-Revised floor plans
-Design concepts
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A Historically Influenced Palette, Inspired By Nature
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Inspirational Details
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Schematic Furnishings
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Forward Thinking Design

opportunities that encourage healthy habits

WELLNESS ROOM

A private space for
nursing mothers, prayer

or personal health needs. S

Restroom Trough Sink Systems Wellnhess Room Access Water Bottle Refill & Fountain
Hygienic touch-free fixtures - Nursing Mother’s - Water Conservation
Less countertop seams - Prayer Space - Reduce waste from conventional
Backlit Mirrors (Combination / All-in-one - Personal Quiet plastic water bottles
Specifications) improved wellbeing - Single unit ADA height
Removable access panels, ADA compliant *additional benefit for staff - Hygienic Stainless Steel

- Tamper Resistant

MOSELEYARCHITECTS 5
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